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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

RFP BIDDERS CONFERENCE AND 

SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202001011 Behavioral Health Crisis Center Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE DATE/TIME:
	February 5, 2020 at 9:00 a.m., local time

	BIDDERS CONFERENCE LOCATION:
	109 Capitol Street Augusta, ME 04330 – Maine B 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	February 10, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 16, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	April 6, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	proposals@maine.gov 

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are questions asked at the Bidders Conference and the Department’s answers.

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Page 8. A 1. a. 
Is there a minimum number of beds? 
	No; however, refer to Part V.A. of the RFP for the Department’s evaluation process.

	2
	Page 8. A. 1. b. 
Do Transitional Age Youth and those with intellectual and/or developmental disabilities have to be separated by sight and sound? (i.e. 2 separations or 3 separations)  
	The separation by sight and sound applies to Crisis Stabilization Unit beds. Adults, transition age youth, and those with intellectual and/or developmental disabilities shall not share rooms where there is not direct staff monitoring.

	3
	Page 8. A. 1. b. 
What is defined as separation?
	Being in physically distinct spaces without direct contact.

	4
	Are individuals under the age of 14 part of the target population?
	No.


	5
	Are there separate costs associated with the contract to implement this project and provision of services at the eventual Crisis Center?
	Yes, Bidders shall submit budget proposals which cover the implementation of the Crisis Center and the Initial Contract Period.

	6
	Is the intent of Part II. D. 4. to be provided in the community and the intent of Part II. D. 5. to be provided in the center? 
	Part II.D.4. of the RFP refers to mobile crisis services which are delivered in the community. Part II.D.5. of the RFP refers to the services provided on site in the Crisis Center.

	7
	Page 9. D. 2. 
a. Are these separate from the crisis beds?
b. Do they have to be separated by sight and sound? 
	a. Yes.
b. No, temporary outpatient chairs shall be in areas of the Crisis Center which are monitored at all times by the Crisis staff.

	8
	Is 24/7 peer support required?
	Yes.

	9
	Part II. F. 4. 

Can LCPC, LCSW Conditionals and LCPC Conditionals be utilized to meet the requirements? 
	Yes.  All clinical staff must have a valid, in good standing Maine license to practice in their specific field, including conditional licensure and provisional certifications. 

	10
	Can the Department provide the billing codes that will be utilized during service delivery?
	The Department anticipates a wide variety of insurance reimbursement billing codes will apply to the array of services provided and declines to provide an exhaustive list. 

	11
	Part II. F. 4. 
Can Psychiatric NPs be utilized? 
	Yes. All clinical staff must have a valid, in good standing Maine license to practice in their specific field.

	12
	Does the Department anticipate exercising all the renewals of this procurement and beyond? 
	Refer to Part I.D. of the RFP. 

	13
	What will occur if the implementation takes longer than 6 months?
	The Department’s intent is for the Crisis Center to be available to Maine residents who need Crisis Center services by January 1, 2021. 


	14
	Is there an arrangement for law enforcement to utilize this Crisis Center over an Emergency room? 
	Law enforcement will be encouraged to make use of the Crisis Center and exercise their judgement regarding utilizing an Emergency Room. Law enforcement stakeholders have expressed strong interest in Crisis Centers as an alternative to an Emergency Room.  However, there is no arrangement that would preclude Law enforcement from utilizing an Emergency Room if they choose to do so.

	15
	What will the regulatory compliance for these services consist of? 
	Refer to Section II.A.2. of the RFP. 

	16
	Is the Department looking to have access to data? 
	The Department expects reporting of Performance Measures as well as demographic and clinical variables. 

	17
	Would the Department be willing to receive MaineCare applications electronically?
	Yes, the Department already receives MaineCare applications electronically https://www.maine.gov/benefits/account/login.html

	18
	Part II. F. 4. 
Are these requirements or up to the Bidders to propose?
	It is at the Bidder’s discretion how to respond. 

	19
	Part II. F. 4. 
Would a MHRT be required to oversee beds?
	Yes.

	20
	Is the goal over these services to provide multiple interventions at the crisis center or for individuals to be linked after the initial intervention?
	The Department’s goals for the Crisis Center are to provide initial intervention(s) while determining and awaiting linkage to appropriate services. The Crisis Center is meant for short-term Crisis intervention, assessment, and treatment.

	21
	How much mobile crisis service is expected? (i.e. some, incidental or regular use) 
	The Department cannot predict how much Mobile Response Services are to be expected, refer to Part II.D.4. of the RFP. 


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

No written questions were posed in response to this RFP.
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